

RE: OFHP Briefing | Wednesday @ noon

From: "Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)" <ujwal.ganguly@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Nov 2017 11:09:34 -0500

Done.

UG

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: November-27-17 10:55 AM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Briefing | Wednesday @ noon

Good Morning:

Boardroom #263 in Main Legislative Building has been booked for this.

Ujwal - can you send a calendar invite from Thibeault calendar to everyone on the chain below (Gadi, Ken, etc.) as well as the two chiefs of staff (Ali & Jason).

Martin / Francesca / Carys : can you plan a hot lunch for 20 people, I guess. Room 263 has an anti-room and then inside zone for the meeting.

I've told MoF and TBS not to expect materials in advance; given timelines.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Nov 27, 2017, at 10:25 AM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi.

See below. Working on getting Cabinet room for this - standby.

Will also need to feed them, so once we have the room confirmed (waiting) then we could sort out the catering, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: November 27, 2017 at 10:21:25 AM EST
To: <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, Serge Imbrogno <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>, <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>
Subject: OFHP Briefing | Wednesday @ noon

Good Morning:

As discussed at most recent breakfast club - we are due to meet with three Ministers (Sousa / Sandals and Thibeault) to discuss the provincial support agreement.

Wanted to advise that, having coordinated with your MO's over the weekend, please note that our briefing / meeting will be held on Wednesday 29 November at 12-noon.

Location coming shortly, but wanted to give this group of people the early warning to plan calendar's accordingly.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)